Maicolm Capital Planners

Fram: "Archaeocionical Heritage Surveys” <ahs@retspesd com au>
To: =zMaicoim@capitziplanners com au»
Sent: Wednesday, £ Movember 2005 10:55 AM

Subject: FW: 13/8 Barton
Maicolm

Below is the Herntage Unit's response to my enquiry re. Block 13 Secticn 9 Barton. [ can provide a
brief letter if you prefer. There is no charge.

It is OK for Project Managers and Planners to contact the Unit directly for quick, frze advice on such
martters. That is one of the U'nit's many reles.

They appreciate Capital Planners' awareness of heritage issues.

Kind ragards

Trish Ssunders

Archaeological Heritage Survevs
& Redgrave Place

Chapman ACT 2611

phifax: 02 6288 6273

From: "McKay, Sam" <Sam.McKay@act.gov.an>

Date: Tue, 1 Nov 2005 11:07:05 +1100

To: "Trish Saunders Y(E-mail\)" <ahs(@netspeed.com.au>
Subject: 13/9 Barton

Hi Trish,

As you suspected, there are no hentage issues in regard to the devalopment of Black 13 Section 8 Barton. It
is not hertage fisted and the Unit has not received any nominations for this block. There are no Aberiginal
sites ragorded in this area.

Cheers,
Sam

Ms Sam McKay

Conservation Officer

Alboriginal Heritage

Heritage ACT

T: 02 6207 7546 F- 02 6207 3713
sam.mckavi@act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged.

If you are not the intended recipient:
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Please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any anachments
immediately.

You should not copy or use it for any purpose. ner disclose its contents to any other person.
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